
Division of Environmental Quality

Monthly Air Pollution Control Program Summary Report

For ALL REGIONS - 05/16/2015 to 06/15/2015
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Number of Concerns Received  RE:

Asbestos

Burning

Fugitive Dust

Odors

Particulate

Other

Of the above, concerns involved multiple emissions.12

Total of Concerns Received:.

Number of Investigations of Concerns:

Received during report period.

Received prior to report period.

Total number of investigations completed:

Number of formal notices of violation issued:

0Toxics

Please note, the information provided in this report reflects all concerns received during the reporting period as well as all inspection 

    activities that occurred during the reporting period regardless of the date in which the original concern was received.
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RayKCRO 2015-05-19 2015-05-18 Easley's Auto Recycling and Auc

Comments An NOV will be issued for the burning of trade waste, salvage operation waste, and for burning vegetative waste without first obtaining an open burning permit.

Burning  SNOrrick

Concern Info During a stormwater concern, Joshua Eis, an Environmental Specialist with KCRO's Wastewater Inspection Unit, noticed a very large container that 
was being used for burning onsite.

Concern No. 22693

BuchananKCRO 2015-05-27 2015-05-27 Frank Hart

Comments It appears the material advertised in the newspaper falls under the residential exemption for asbestos requirements. I advised Mr. Hart to dispose of the material at a permitted landfill 
or transfer station in the event he is not able to give it away.  No further action warranted at this time.

Asbestos  CWSt. Joseph

Concern Info St. Joseph Health Department reported an ad for free asbestos siding in the St. Joseph News Press Now. It was under classifieds for under 200$. A 
telephone number was listed.

Concern No. 22854

JacksonKCRO 2015-06-09 2015-05-28 Unity Villa Apartments

Comments A letter of warning will be issued for the failure to conduct an asbestos inspection at the facility prior to renovations.

Asbestos  COUnity Village

Concern Info An anonymous caller called to tell me that there has been some renovation work at the Unity Village Apartments on Colbern Road in Unity Village.  
According to the caller there has been no asbestos testing or notifications prior to the renovation work.  The apartments apparently have some water 
damage.

I believe these are the correct apartments.  The concerned party said it was the apartments in Unity Village that are on Colbern Road.

Concern No. 22858

ClintonKCRO 2015-06-04 Twisted Metal Collision Repair

Comments Deb Dieckow in Haz Waste Program - Compliance and Enforcement will be handling this since there is currently an open enforcement case.

Haz Waste Generators / 
Air Odors / Used Oil

SWOsborn

Concern Info FROM EPA:  (words of the EPA)  To my knowledge this has been reported before but is still continuing.  This business owner paints out of a garage 
with no ventilation or mask.  When you walk in as a customer you leave light headed and dizzy from the fumes.  He will dump bio hazardous waste 
outside the back building or down the drain and they are stored out in the open including flammable materials.  Oil is also not properly disposed of.  
Records are not kept accurately as well.  I do hope this is looked at and something is done since this has been a continuing problem and is a health 
and environmental hazard.

Concern No. 22688

JohnsonKCRO 2015-06-11 2015-06-08 CB Asphalt Inc

Comments Dust was observed leaving the property during the visit.  An NOEE is being issued for violating 10 CSR 10-6.170, "Restriction of Particulate Matter to the Ambient Air Beyond the 
Premises of Origin."

Also, an NOV is being issued for violating Construction Permit 0896-008.  Specifically, required Best Management Practices were not being performed to control fugitive emissions 
from the haul roads and vehicular activity areas and the operating pressure drop across the baghouse had not been recorded during the preceding 24-hour period.

Fugitive Dust / Air Odors MCKnob Noster

Concern Info Concerned party reports that heavy truck activity has started at this facility.  This activity is creating excessive dust, noise, mud, and fumes and is 
also creating a safety hazard.  He believes the plant will start operations soon.

Concerned party provided an update on 6/10/2015.  The plant is now operating and producing heavy fumes.

Concern No. 22859
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ClintonKCRO 2015-06-10 Gower Baseball Park

Comments

Fugitive Dust  SNGower

Concern Info Dust is bad again from the parking lot at the Gower Ball Field.  Gates are open, and vehicles drive through fast creating dust.  All the rain has 
washed away any treatment and has turned it into a dirt lot.

Tuesday evenings are usually worst due to games.

Concern No. 22851

JohnsonKCRO 2015-06-15 Quimby Pipe Organ Inc.

Comments

Air Odors  CWWarrensburg

Concern Info Caller reports noxious odors coming from Quimby Organ's wood shop on 5/28/15, 6/3/15, 6/10/15, and 6/15/15. Spraying is occurring between 11am 
and 2pm some days and in the afternoon on other days.

Concern No. 22860

NodawayKCRO 2015-06-16 2015-06-15 Green Plains Elevator

Comments

Air Odors  CWHopkins

Concern Info Caller reports the Green Plains Elevator in town has a huge pile of rotten moldy grain, which smells terrible and nobody can even go out onto their 
porch because of the odor.

Concern No. 22863

PikeNERO 2015-05-19 2015-05-18 Chris Marks

Comments No violation of the Open Burning Rule found at the time of the inspection.  An informational letter is being sent.

Burning  DBFrankford

Concern Info Caller reports that Chris Marks is burning pieces from an old house in Frankford at 401 Main Street.  Burning is taking place near a creek by Water 
Street (Water Street is the next street south from Main).  Burning has been occurring in the evenings.  The Fire Department extinguished the fire on 
Friday last week.

LOW to Chris Marks issued September 10, 2014, required reply letter, City was already moving on cleanup enforcement.  ACE #19952

RTC March 9, 2015, explained requirements for OB permit. Mr. Marks previously stated difficulty paying cleanup costs.

Concern No. 22366

LivingstonNERO 2015-05-19 2015-05-19 Red Rock

Comments No violation of the fugitive dust rule was found during the investigation.  A report will be sent to Mr. Fee.

Fugitive Dust / Asbestos DBChillicothe

Concern Info The caller reports that dust is blowing from a nearby residential demolition site.  The concern is that there is asbestos in the building and that the 
asbestos is blowing in the air from the demolition.

Concern No. 22392

KnoxNERO 2015-05-27 2015-05-22 Debbie Kincaid

Comments No violation of the Missouri Open Burning Rule was found during the investigation.  An informational letter will be sent.

Burning  DBKnox City

Concern Info The caller reports burning taking place at a property in Knox City.Concern No. 22427
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MoniteauNERO 2015-05-27 2015-05-22 Richard Cotten

Comments Violation of the Missouri Air Conservation Commission Regulation 10 CSR 10-6.045, Open Burning Requirements, (3). Issued NOV #NER2015060214225172 on June 4, 2015.
Provided;
- 10 CSR 10-6.045, Open Burning Requirements
- Factsheet, Open Burning Under the Missouri Regulations
- Factsheet, Managing Construction and Demolition Waste

Burning  14225172      PMClarksburg

Concern Info 50 Highway East of Route H between California and Tipton (Moniteau County) someone has a large amount of debris burning and giving off 
particulate.

Concern No. 22613

SalineNERO 2015-05-26 2015-05-26 Old Sherwin-Williams Building

Comments

Asbestos  PMMarshall

Concern Info Concerned citizen reports owner is using her remodeling crew to demolish the building.  A concern is that ACM may be going into a regular dumpster.Concern No. 22552

PikeNERO 2015-06-04 2015-05-27 Floyd Stewart

Comments No violation of 10 CSR 10-6.045 Open Burning Requirements. Exempt as a wood processing facility at least a mile outside of city limits processing less than 8,000 board feet per 
day.  An informational letter is being sent.

Burning  DBAshburn

Concern Info Mary Hopke states man is burning a ditch full of pallets. Hopke states NERO has addressed this issue before.  Hopke will take photos and send to 
NERO.

Concern No. 22558

ColeNERO 2015-06-02 2015-05-27 Donald Toebben

Comments An informational letter will be sent to Mr. Toebben explaining the Open Burning Regulations.

Burning / Open Dumps CBCentertown

Concern Info Caller states that property owner and son are bringing in items such as old appliances, barrels and other items from rehabbing homes and dumping 
& burning on property.  Caller states that a large fire was lit on 5/25/15, and tall, black smoke could be seen for a long distance.  Caller also stated 
that the local fire department responded but unsure of which one (caller believes it was the FD in Centertown).

Concern No. 22572

CharitonNERO 2015-06-03 2015-06-02 Mike Bales

Comments Violation of the Missouri Air Conservation Commission regulation 10 CSR 10-6.045, Open Burning Requirements, (3). 
Violation of the Missouri Air Conservation Commission Regulation 10 CSR 10-6.080, Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants, referencing 40 CFR Part 61.145(a), Subpart M, 
Asbestos for failure to inspect for asbestos.

Asbestos / Burning 20387428      PMSalisbury

Concern Info The caller reports that a Salisbury City council member took a collapsed porch from his liquor store and hauled it to another property where it was 
then burned.  The burning continued even after two warnings by local officials that the burning was illegal.  There may have been asbestos burned 
with the waste.

Concern No. 22614

RallsNERO 2015-06-04 2015-06-02 Woody St. Clair

Comments No violation of the Open Burning Rule was found at the time of the inspection.  An informational letter is being sent.

Burning  DBHannibal

Concern Info The caller reports that someone is burning plastics and trash bags full of waste brought from other properties in a wood stove in a garage.Concern No. 22615

Monday, July 13, 2015 Page 3of 1432



              

County Name

                              

   City

 

Region

Inspection

 Date

Date 

Received

Suspected Source 

Owner/Operator

Monthly Air Pollution Control Program Detail Report

                                  

Type of Concern

                   

NOV

INSP 

Initials

Note: "Concern Info" refers to the information provided to the 

department by the concerned party.  The information seeks to 

    accurately reflect the nature of the allegation as it was made.  

Those statements of allegations do not necessarily reflect the 

legal standard upon which inspections would be made.

CooperNERO 2015-06-03 Missouri Better Bean, LLC

Comments

Air Odors  PMBunceton

Concern Info Caller reports strong odor originating from Missouri Better Bean.  Caller explained that when they start 'burning' the odor infiltrates homes in the 
vicinity and it is hard to enjoy property.  The 'burning' is in reference to their operational processes.  The 'burning' is cyclical and lasts up to two 
weeks.  Caller states the odor was horrendous yesterday, June 2, 2015.  The odor can be described as pungent, like burnt ham.  Caller states the 
facility is no longer owned by the Oser's and someone from out of state has taken over.  Caller has tried to speak with the new owner but has been 
unsuccessful. 

Note: The caller also filed a report with the EPA and MDNR Water Pollution Unit (David See), regarding water pollution leaving the property boundary.

Winds were out of the SSE/SE on June 2, 2015.

Concern No. 22634

ColeNERO 2015-06-04 David Kampeter

Comments

Open Dumps / Burning BSWardsville

Concern Info Caller states a man has a business where he cleans out apartments and dumps what he can't sell.  The dumping has been going on for over a year.  
The dump site has large mounds of dirt where he bulldozes the debris.  Items that are dumped include furniture, carpet, and other household 
materials.  At times he burns the items and covers the residue with dirt.  The burn residue and dump may be washing down into Rock Creek, which 
feeds into the Osage River.

The caller states the man has a running rummage sale from the business.  Also, states his name is Dave Campeater; however, I found a David 
Kampeter in Wardsville.  Unsure of last name spelling.  Sounds like Camp-Eater.  The telephone number below is from White Pages for David 
Kampeter.

Concern No. 22667

PutnamNERO 2015-06-05 Gerald Hindee

Comments

Burning / Asbestos CBUnionville

Concern Info Caller reports that Gerald Hindee is burning materials taken from the old Gilworth Furniture building on the square in Unionville.  Burning is taking 
place on north 10th Street on the west side of the road near the city dump where the road turns to gravel.  Burned materials include plastic, 
mattresses, remodeling waste, and other stuff. Caller is concerned about lead or asbestos in the smoke since it is an old building.

Previous LOW to Larry Hindee of Livonia, Missouri (ACE# 13089).

Concern No. 22682

ColeNERO 2015-06-05 2015-06-05 George Schulte & Sons Excavati

Comments The property owner and the demolition contractor are in violation of the asbestos requirements for failure to notify of a regulated demolition project.  Issue a Letter of Warning to both 
parties.

Asbestos  SBJefferson City

Concern Info The former Zesto at 501 Broadway in Jefferson City is being demolished today.  Reportedly, a local attorney now owns the property.Concern No. 22683
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ClarkNERO 2015-06-09 2015-06-08 Vernon Hopp

Comments No violation found.

Burning  CBLuray

Concern Info Caller reports that Vernon Hopp is cleaning up a property in Luray and is piling stuff up nearby to burn with a tire in it.  Has burned at this location 
before.  Request is that we ask him not to burn.  Whitepages result for Hopp below.

Concern No. 22685

MonroeNERO 2015-06-11 2015-06-11 Zee Kendic

Comments Made a courtesy telephone call to owner and discussed proper handling methods for removal of asbestos slate siding.  Followed up with an email.  Not a regulated structure.  Not 
subject to the asbestos regulations.

Asbestos  SBMonroe City

Concern Info Caller reports that a neighbor is preparing to remove a roof that contains slate and is presumed to be asbestos. The house was built in the 1800's but 
the caller thinks the roof was possibly installed after asbestos began to be used in slate roofs.

Concern No. 22723

SalineNERO 2015-06-12 Joe Thompson

Comments The caller contacted the department with an issue with dust from the same property when it was Joe's uncle that owned the property (4-T Truck stop).

Fugitive Dust  PMMarshall

Concern Info The caller reports that last night dust was very bad from the ConAgra reefer terminal parking area owned and operated by Joe Thompson.  It is 
alleged that this has caused lung conditions with their horses.  Joe has been contacted and sprayed something last September and then again in 
April to control dust.  It is already very bad again.  Joe Thompson owns three businesses on the property.  It is worst from the terminal business and 
when winds are blowing from the south.  The caller also expressed concern about dust from the gravel road leading from the concrete plant, which 
appears to be a county road.  I explained that we would check, but if it was a county road it would be exempt from fugitive dust requirements.

Concern No. 22727

Cape GirardeauSERO 2015-05-20 2015-04-30 QC Corporation

Comments Completed a Compliance Inspection and a Concern Investigation during the visit.  I did not observe dust leaving the property, but evidence of the dust crossing the property boundary 
is found on surrounding rocks, farm equipment and roads.  During the inspection it was discovered the employees were not reading the magnahelic gauge on baghouse #2 as 
required.  Two weeks ago the baghouse malfunctioned and allowed the emissions to escape confinement and enter the ambient air.  If the magnahelic gauge was being read as 
required the malfunction would have been found quickly and prevented some of the emission from entering the ambient air.

Letter of Warning issued following the inspection.

Particulate / Fugitive 
Dust 

JDCape Girardeau

Concern Info (SP #4968)
Caller says QC Corp. is blowing a white toxic dust across the street onto Biokyowa.  Workers at Biokyowa can't breathe.  This has been going on for 
years, but has gotten really bad the last couple of months.  Yesterday it was so bad you couldn't see.  Caller says that Biokyowa office calls QC when 
it gets bad and QC will shut the plant down until the Biokyowa office workers go home.

Concern No. 22188
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HowellSERO 2015-05-27 2015-05-06 Mike Pasquini

Comments Investigator received concern on May 26, 2015, and investigated on May 27, 2015, and again on June 2, 2015.  The address of 6001 Private Lane or Private Road 2422, Mountain 
View, Missouri was unavailable to locate.  Google Maps takes the address and gives Carol Jones Realtors in Springfield, Missouri.  Mapquest shows a location off of State Highway 
NN outside of Mountain View.  This location neither had a 2422 address to locate on State Highway NN.  The concern came in on 5/6/15.  If another similar concern is received for the 
same location perhaps directions could be given.  This was an anonymous call, therefore no further investigation can be conducted without further directions.

Burning  SBVMountain View

Concern Info (SP #5040)
My neighbor decided to open burn yesterday and his choice among others was to burn old railroad ties.  The smell is still around almost 24 hrs later, 
my house stinks and the air outside stinks.  The smoke was horrible.  I know that burning railroad ties release a ton of toxic chemicals but my 
question is, "Is my garden still safe?  Do I have to do some kind of special cleaning to clear my house of this toxic gas?  I'm just so ticked off right 
now that my neighbors have poisoned my life and I try so hard to stay away from most chemicals.  Help, please!"

Concern No. 22253

DentSERO 2015-05-22 2015-05-06 Jadwin Sawmill

Comments Jadwin sawmill has installed the new cyclone on the mill. The facility is allowed to pollute 15 tons per year from the cyclones stacks. 

*Fugitive dust from the haul roads and saw dust piles must stay on their property.  The large sawdust piles have been removed and the remaining sawdust is spread out in smaller 
piles and hauled away more frequently.

*They have ordered trees for the property boundary and should be planted this fall.  

*During the investigation I did not observe fugitive dust leaving the property.  The wind speed was 4 mph from the south southwest.

No violations observed during the investigation.

Saw Dust  JDSalem

Concern Info (SP #5041)
The last few days the saw dust from Jadwin sawmill has really been bad.  This spring has been nice because we have not had the strong south 
winds we normally have.  That is why I haven't contacted you up to this point.  Now reality has set back in, and all the plants in the greenhouses are 
covered with sawdust.

Concern No. 22260

Monday, July 13, 2015 Page 6of 1435



              

County Name

                              

   City

 

Region

Inspection

 Date

Date 

Received

Suspected Source 

Owner/Operator

Monthly Air Pollution Control Program Detail Report

                                  

Type of Concern

                   

NOV

INSP 

Initials

Note: "Concern Info" refers to the information provided to the 

department by the concerned party.  The information seeks to 

    accurately reflect the nature of the allegation as it was made.  

Those statements of allegations do not necessarily reflect the 

legal standard upon which inspections would be made.

OregonSERO 2015-05-27 2015-05-07 Burlington Northern Santa Fe Ra

Comments On May 27, 2015, Investigator visited the husband of the concerned party at their place of business, Relic Architecture.  A bit of the creosote smell was in the air at the time of 
investigation.  There was one railcar stacked full of ties on the tracks (see photo), another two stacks of ties were on the ground across the tracks (see photo).  There was a large 
stacked pile north of these along the tracks across from the Thayer Plant Food Building (see photo) and a pile of ties on the south side of the concerned party's building.  Mr. Toomey 
stated that the pile next to his business had been there for a couple months now and have never been left around this long in the past.  The ones across the tracks have been there 
approximately four months or so.  

On June 1, 2015, Investigator spoke via telephone with Mr. Gene See, the office manager/supervisor of the BNSF Thayer South Subdivision located at 126 Front Street.  Mr. See was 
informed of the concern and stated that the older RR ties are to be loaded within thirty days.  The two main RR lines will soon be having the ties replaced in the Thayer yard area in 
both directions.  Therefore, the ties will not be in the area for much longer.  

No further investigation required by this investigator on this concern at this time.

Toxics  SBVThayer

Concern Info (SP #5045)
The railroad has piled hundreds and perhaps thousands of creosote soaked railroad ties on both sides of the rail line in this area.  They are 
particularly concerning as they are new and very strong with creosote.  When is rains the terrain naturally runs off toward the river.  I am certain 
carcinogenic chemicals are leaching into the warm Fork River.  Additionally, there is myself and family who live at 302 Front.  A family with about 5 
children who live just across the street from one of the piles of ties, the ambulance station and several small apartments across the street from the 
location.  So I am concerned it is not healthy for the river or the people.  The air is so thick with the smell of creosote that it burns your eyes when 
you are outside, and can almost take your breath away if you get a good blast of air from that direction.

The sight of most concern is the downtown Thayer area from the police station to a cover lumber, which is about 1/2 mile area.  Just between that 
area and Highway 63 is warm Fork River, which is of great concern.

Concern No. 22270

Cape GirardeauSERO 2015-05-27 2015-05-07 Strack Sone

Comments Observed a blast at Strack Excavating DBA Strack Stone in Fruitland on Wednesday 5-26-2015.  Stack Stone uses a blasting company to complete the work.  The blast at the quarry 
was monitored and reported to MSHA by the blasting company.  The numbers on the northern property line (closest to the complainants home) was 106 decibels and .153 on the 
seismograph.  Both numbers are below the limits established by MSHA.  According to the information received from the blasting company the MSHA limits are as follows less than 
133 decibels and 1.25 Thousands of an inch of movement at the property line. 

During the investigation I did not observe dust leaving the property.  Strack Stone is only blasting and moving rock to storage piles.  Strack Stone has not started crushing stone, they 
are projecting to start moving in equipment next week.  This equipment will include a water truck for the fugitive emissions.  Another company was using Strack property as a staging 
area for their equipment and they had a water truck on site.

Fugitive Dust  JDFruitland

Concern Info Dust crossing boundary.Concern No. 22275
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Cape GirardeauSERO 2015-05-27 2015-05-14 Flickerwood Farms

Comments Flickerwood Farms has a shaving mill on the property.  The shaving mill debarks and shaves the pine logs to make bedding for animals.  The shaving are dried in a rotary drum before 
being packaged and shipped out.  The rotary drum dryer is heated using sawdust from the shaving processes.  Steam is generated from the water in the logs during the drying 
process.  Flickerwood Farms has a construction permit that limits the facilities pollution to 15 tons per year of particulate matter and 20% opacity from the stack.  

The 12 month rolling total for April was 7.8 tons.  The opacity was less than 10%.

Mr. Boardman is aware some particulates from the stack are causing a problem for the neighbors even though he is not in violation of his permit.  He is researching potential solutions 
to help alleviate some of the issues.  These possible solutions include changing the stack on the cyclone to push the particulates in another direction. Planting trees and shrubs along 
the property boundary.  Allowing the logs to lay and dry longer to remove some of the moisture.  Closer monitoring of the dryer speeds on days when there is a temperature inversion, 
windy conditions, excessive moisture etc. 

No violation observed.  Continue to work with Mr. Boardman and Flickerwood Farms to address some of these issues.

Particulate  JDFruitland

Concern Info Steam & Smoke covering neighborhood.Concern No. 22352

DunklinSERO 2015-06-01 Unknown

Comments

Air Odors  Bernie

Concern Info (SP #5271)
There is some type of chemical company in the old Brown Shoe Company building.   They do not filter the air and it smells like raw batteries.

Concern No. 22590

ScottSERO 2015-06-03 Michael Blissett

Comments

Asbestos  Oran

Concern Info (SP #5318)
RP is tearing down an old house.  CP is concerned with the asbestos and lead.  There are children who live in the area.

Concern No. 22661

ScottSERO 2015-06-18 2015-06-05 Pallett Connection

Comments June 8, 2015  I along with Todd Raney, ESIII observed open burning of pallets and debris at the Pallet Connection and Farms, LLC facility at 67 Patsy Day Road North of Miner, MO. 
4:20 PM June 5, 2015  We received calls from the Scott County Rural Fire District stating Pallet Connection was open burning pallets and other debris and the fire department was in 
route to help control the fire.

Fire department reports were received along with documented photo evidence of the fire. 

Notice of Violation issued  #06122015JD01-SE
Referral to AGO

Burning  06122015D0JDSikeston

Concern Info (sp #5344)On fire.  Producing black smoke.  Burning hard and fast.Concern No. 22672

Monday, July 13, 2015 Page 8of 1437



              

County Name

                              

   City

 

Region

Inspection

 Date

Date 

Received

Suspected Source 

Owner/Operator

Monthly Air Pollution Control Program Detail Report

                                  

Type of Concern

                   

NOV

INSP 

Initials

Note: "Concern Info" refers to the information provided to the 

department by the concerned party.  The information seeks to 

    accurately reflect the nature of the allegation as it was made.  

Those statements of allegations do not necessarily reflect the 

legal standard upon which inspections would be made.

ButlerSERO 2015-06-11 2015-06-10 Unknown

Comments I went to the home but no one was there.  I saw a burn barrel in the back yard with no wastes on the ground near it.  I left a card and a copy of our technical bulletin on managing 
household wastes.  To date no one has called me back.

No further action at present.

Burning  GGPoplar Bluff

Concern Info (SP #5391)
RP is burning something (maybe toxic).  Smells toxic, maybe plastics.  The smoke is so thick and black/gray.  The smell goes into the neighboring 
houses.  CP's family had metallic taste in her mouth from the smoke, and one got a very bad headache.

Concern No. 22718

ScottSERO 2015-06-15 2015-06-15 Pallett Connection Farms

Comments Observed pallets piled on the property.  Some pallets were dark gray and others were natural yellow.  The yellow pallets appear to be newer pallets because they have not darken to 
the gray color when exposed to the elements.

There is also cardboard, plastics and other debris within the piles.

I did not observe open burning at that time.

There may be solid waste violations at the site because the waste piles were moved from Pallet Connection and Farms, LLC facility to the farm location.
Refer to the Solid Waste Program

Burning  JDMiner

Concern Info (SP #5413)
Several trucks are entering farm property with pallets, plastics and cardboard, then dumping and piling it up to burn.

Concern No. 22736

GasconadeSLRO 2015-05-21 2015-05-14 American HLAL Meats

Comments The facility's cooler in their "gut room" went down shortly before SLRO received the odor concern.  The manager, Mr. Phipps, said that the odors when the cooler went down were  
really bad.  However, he said they fixed the cooler right away and haven't had any odors since.  I did not detect any odors during my site visit.

Air Odors  DBNew Haven

Concern Info Meat processing plant that processes 100 to 200 goats and other animals per week is causing foul odors by the way wastes are handled, with on-site 
disposal of animal remains and wastewater discharge.

Concern No. 23068

FranklinSLRO 2015-05-22 Don Thurman

Comments Requested report from fire marshal was not sent.

Burning  JMSt. Clair

Concern Info Mr. Dennis Thurmon alleged that Don Thurman was burning some type of material that resulted in thick black smoke.  Mr. Thurmon thought that 
copper or insulation might be what was burning.  The St. Clair Fire Protection was called and they responded.  The deputy chief/fire marshal, Craig 
Sullivan, was the firefighter who responded and he indicated that Don Thurman told him to leave the property.  Chief Sullivan will send information of 
what he observed to the region office.

Concern No. 23119

St. CharlesSLRO 2015-05-27 Unknown

Comments

Burning  Portage Des Sioux

Concern Info The caller indicated that his neighbor to the left burns trash to get rid of his household trash.  The family moved to this house 2 months ago.Concern No. 23076
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St. LouisSLRO 2015-06-01 Marty Ponds

Comments The alleged source of this concern does have an unattached garage located at the rear of the property, which has a stack and turbine type ventilator protruding from the roof.  Stack is 
approximately 1 foot in diameter by 4 feet tall.

Burning was not taking place during the time of the investigation.

Burning  DKSt. Louis

Concern Info Concerned party states the burning of wire insulation in a wood burning stove in an out building located in the back yard is occurring at 508 Jeffords 
Street, St. Louis, MO  63125.

Burning takes place at all times of the day during winter months and at night during the summer months.

Concerned party stated she has never actually seen wire being burned but associates the odor with burning wire and wants her concern to be on 
record.

Concerned party also states police and fire department have been notified on at least 15 occasions.  Fire captain agreed that the stench was 
definitely carcinogens but there is nothing he could do.  Burning has been going on for about 8 years.

Concern No. 23097

St. Louis CitySLRO 2015-06-01 Unknown

Comments Open burning was not taking place at 1301 Wachtel during time of investigation.

The back yard of this property is surrounded by a 6 foot high stockade fence, which prevented any observations to be made concerning the back yard. 

Location did have a flat bed trailer in the driveway, which was piled high with trash bags and other unrecognizable materials.

Burning  St. Louis

Concern Info Concerned party states scrappers located at 1301 Wachtel, St. Louis, MO 63125 are open burning.  

Concerned party states debris is piled up and burned on driveway just outside garage door.

Concerned party believes this location is a meth house and that meth debris is buried in the back yard.

Concern No. 23109

St. Louis CitySLRO 2015-06-10 2015-06-05 GenCorp Services

Comments In response to the concern, I conducted an asbestos abatement inspection.  No concerns were noted.  All of the workers were MO certified asbestos workers and the ACM waste was 
adequately wet.  No violations were noted during the inspection.

Asbestos  DBSt. Louis

Concern Info Original call June 5, 2015, 2:00 pm:  Complainant stated that asbestos abatement was being done at SLU Reinert Hall, the original abatement 
contractor had notified of the project (assigned no. A6707-2015 to Midwest Service Group) then a new replacement contractor (GenCorp Services) 
was hired and were working under Midwest's notification.  He had spoken to Stephanie Durbin at APCP, Jefferson City who told him there was no 
abatement notification for Reinert Hall so he wanted us to investigate.  Ms. Durbin and I discussed and realized that the project was actually Ritter 
Hall at SLU and she called complainant back 6/5/2015, to let him know.

Follow-up call from same complainant on 6/10/2015, 10:30 am:  He confirmed that it was Ritter Hall but is still concerned that abatement is being 
performed by GenCorp using out-of-state laborers who did not have Missouri Asbestos Worker certification.  He was also concerned that ACM was 
not being properly transferred from containment to dumpster (adequately wet, leak-proof, etc.).  He requested/suggested that SLRO/MDNR should 
inspect to determine if abatement project is being performed according to NESHAP requirements.

Concern No. 23095
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JeffersonSLRO 2015-06-23 2015-06-09 Wood Burning Furnace

Comments Advised concerned party that residential wood heaters, cook stoves and fireplaces are exempt from permitting 
per 10 CSR 10-6.061(3)(A)2.K.

Also, advised concerned party that the Department cannot recommend air monitoring products or services and recommended a web search for same.

Burning  DKPacific

Concern Info Concerned party stated he was a neighborhood trustee attempting to resolve a dispute between two neighbors concerning a wood burning furnace.  
Both residences are located in a small valley and the prevailing wind blows the smoke directly towards the neighbor who is concerned about a 
potential health hazard. 

Concerned party stated the 6 foot extension, which was added to the furnace stack, has not solved the problem and has requested advise 
concerning available air monitoring equipment, which could be used to analyze the stack emissions.

Concern No. 23110

HickorySWRO 2015-05-22 2015-03-31 unknown

Comments No violations were noted at the time of my site visit.

Burning  RBWeaubleau

Concern Info Caller states that a neighbor has burned tires, shingles, and siding.  Caller states that children get sick when a burn occurs.  There is a large, mixed 
pile of brush and shingles currently on the property.  Caller is worried that a burn may happen in the near future.

Concern No. 21778

MorganSWRO 2015-05-22 2015-04-13 Brian Forsyth

Comments Explained the open burning requirements to Ms. Forsyth.
Residential dump on property not connected to the Forsyth family.

Burning / Open Dumps / 
Asbestos

RBVersailles

Concern Info RP is bringing old trailer houses and other trash onto a property, stripping down the trailers, and burning everything that can't be salvaged or sold 
off.   Burning is ongoing, off and on.   They have burned tires, too.  Steel remnants from tires still there.  This is happening on the RP's property on 
Hill Road.  They are also dumping trash from the dismantled trailers onto another property, off into a ravine.  This is happening on the RP's property 
off Highway TT.  At this property, they are collecting old trailer houses, then stripping them down, and putting trash into a pile.  The trash pile has 
been pushed off the edge of the hill.  They used a bobcat, and it happened a couple months ago.

Concern No. 21901

CamdenSWRO 2015-05-22 2015-04-15 ABC Powder Coating

Comments No violations were noted at the time of my site visit.

Fugitive Dust  RBSunrise Beach

Concern Info This is long standing issue.  Please refer to Camille Graves for the history.  The complainant Mr. Mark Kasselbaum says that he calls once per 
month for at least four years to complain about sandblasting dust in his parking lot that he shares with his neighbor.  It annoys him greatly.  He can't 
breathe and it gets all over his property.  His neighbor Mr. Jerry Jantz operates some type of business where he sandblasts metalwork.  Mr. 
Kasselbaum says that he hasn't spoken with Mr. Jantz about this directly.  He says that it’s the DNR's job to solve this problem.  Mr. Kasselbaum 
says that our investigators come out repeatedly.  Mr. Jantz set up some type of containment consisting of a framework covered by plastic sheeting to 
try and stop the fugitive emission.  Kasselbaum says it doesn't work and eventually fell down.  Kasselbaum walked over to Jantz and handed him the 
telephone.  Mr. Jantz told me on the telephone that he is willing to sit down with an investigator from our department and work out a solution. Jantz 
says that he will do anything reasonable to solve the problem.  Please see the COD.

Concern No. 21936
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LacledeSWRO 2015-06-11 2015-04-21 Randy and Cheryl Martin

Comments Went there once in May but no one home, went there second time on June 11, 2015, and met with Mr. Martin.  No signs of dairy waste making it to waters of the state.  There are 
about 30 tires at each pit silo but they are used to keep tarps on the silage, no signs of burning any tires.  Mr. Martin stated that about the time the concern was received he had just 
fired a hired hand.  No further action needed at this time.

Animal Waste / Burning / 
Scrap Tire Dump

KHLebanon

Concern Info They are dumping raw sewage from a dairy operation into what is known as Cobbs Creek that runs into the Osage fork river.  They also just installed 
on (4-15-15), a new double wide home for a family of 4 that is dumping sewage into the same valley running into Cobbs Creek.  Then finally they are 
storing several hundred tires as they burn and bury them slowly with their mini John Deere backhoe.  Will write up as two concerns.

Concern No. 22103

LacledeSWRO 2015-06-11 2015-04-21 Randy and Cheryl Martin

Comments No sign of dairy waste getting to the creek or burning tires.  Tires are used by throwing on the tarps.

Burning / Scrap Tire 
Dump / Animal Waste

KHLebanon

Concern Info They are dumping raw sewage from a dairy operation into what is known as Cobbs Creek that runs into the Osage Fork River.  They also just 
installed on (4-15-15), a new double wide home for a family of 4 that is dumping sewage into the same valley running into Cobbs Creek.  Then finally 
they are storing several hundred tires as they burn and bury them slowly with their mini John Deere backhoe.  Will write up as two concerns.

Concern No. 22108

JasperSWRO 2015-05-28 2015-05-07 S & S Recovery & Towing

Comments 50 tires on site.  Cleaning up the property.  Gets about 100 tires, call ABC Tire.

Scrap Tire Dump / 
Burning 

GEJasper

Concern Info Towing company has been hauling in tires (approximately 200 last night) and burning a few each night.Concern No. 22297

WrightSWRO 2015-05-22 2015-05-15 Car lot

Comments All visits to the facility have revealed no burning of trade waste or anything other than wood for heat.

Burning  CHMansfield

Concern Info Duane Bertram with EPA (913-551-7533) called in this concern.  He doesn't need the results of our investigation.  

Caller reported that the car lot across the street was burning plastic this morning.  It smelled bad, and the caller can still smell it at 12:30 pm.

Concern No. 22362

TaneySWRO 2015-05-26 2015-05-19 Mike Olenberg

Comments He is in the process of cleaning up the material in question, needed to provide receipts to show proper disposal.

Open Dumps  MKProtem

Concern Info Mike Olenberg is responsible for dumping onto callers property.  Ongoing for over a year.  Tanks, concrete, styrofoam, fiberglass, asbestos, motor 
oil, construction waste including sheetrock, lumber, many types of plastic. Responsible person owns a concrete company.  County Sheriff had been 
notified and was referred to DNR.

Concern No. 22371
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LacledeSWRO 2015-06-11 2015-05-21 Unknown

Comments Carpet and some demolition waste in a pile, sending an informational letter.

Burning / Asbestos CHLebanon

Concern Info Caller states that her neighbor is burning something that is putting off black smoke and a bad odor.  Caller doesn't think this is general household 
trash.  Neighbor has burned wiring before.  Caller has called the Lebanon Rural FD and they will not respond unless the Laclede County Sheriff's 
office calls them.  The Sheriff's office has told the caller that people can burn whatever they want on their property.  Neighbor also has trash blowing 
over on caller's property.  A second property across from the caller (different land owner) is burning mobile homes.

Concern No. 22404

GreeneSWRO 2015-05-27 Unknown

Comments

Burning  Springfield

Concern Info Rental tenants are burning furniture and household items in a pile in the back yard.Concern No. 22569

MillerSWRO 2015-06-02 Dustin

Comments

Burning / Asbestos Brumley

Concern Info Call from State Fire Marshall office.  Stated that concerned party indicated "Dustin" was burning mobile homes with approval of the local Fire 
Department.  Burned a mobile home on June 1, 2015, and was going to burn another home on June 2, 2015.

Concern No. 22601

HickorySWRO 2015-06-16 2015-06-02 Les and JJ Mooneyham

Comments Two TV's had been burned.  Provided Mr. Mooneyham with guidance.

Burning  CH

Concern Info Caller states source of concern burned large TVs in their yard and has left residuals there.  Nearest city is Galmey, which is not an option on these 
forms.

Concern No. 22602

LawrenceSWRO 2015-06-08 2015-06-03 Anthony Marquze

Comments Pile of construction/demolition waste.
30 days for clean up.

Open Dumps / Burning MKPierce City

Concern Info Caller states that somebody has been dumping shingles in a field every night for the past week.  Caller thinks they are about to set fire to them.Concern No. 22631

OzarkSWRO 2015-06-09 2015-06-09 Bakersfield High

Comments Old wood pile and it apparently contained other solid waste underneath.

Burning / Particulate CHBakersfield

Concern Info High School in Bakersfield has hired an Illinois Company for some construction work, in turn they have hired Amish for the work and they are burning 
tar roof shingles.  Black smoke has been coming from the high school for two days.

Concern No. 22702
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PolkSWRO 2015-06-12 2015-06-10 City of Bolivar

Comments This is a persistent and re-occurring issue.  First tried calling Bolivar Public Works, but could not reach anyone. They are off on Fridays.  Then called Mr. Darren Chappel, City 
Administrator at Bolivar.  I explained the chronic nature of these concern calls about the odor at the wastewater treatment plant.  He knew about them.  He believes they stem mainly 
from one individual who lives very close to the plant.  The person built the house next to the existing plant.  This particular complainant is not that person.  Ms. Price lives in a 
neighborhood several miles southwest of the treatment plant.  The odor she smelled was probably due to an inversion at night.  Mr. Chappel said that he would discuss the issue with 
his public works staff, but it is not something he hasn't done before.

Discussed with Mr. Chappe the potential for Bolivar changing the way they conduct operations at the plant.  Discussed the potential for odor control improvements to be built around 
the sludge handling units.  Often, the construction of a metal building and containment of the odor within the building where the sludge is dried or handled, and then the use of forced 
draft ventilation of the interior air through the scrubber is effective in controlling persistent odor.  I do not know if there is a violation of regulations in this situation.  I do not believe this 
is.

Air Odors  FSBolivar

Concern Info Foul smell in the air throughout neighborhood from the sewer plant, which is near the residents.Concern No. 22716

WrightSWRO 2015-06-11 Hartville Feed

Comments

Air Odors  RBHartville

Concern Info There is a horrible smell coming from their property since a spill a couple months ago.  I would like to make sure the spill was cleaned up properly 
and find out what is causing the smell.

Concerned party would like to be notified of the outcome of the investigation.

Concern No. 22724

NewtonSWRO 2015-06-12 2015-06-11 Opal Foods

Comments No violations found.

Air Odors  CGNeosho

Concern Info Caller states that in the mornings this week the odors have been horribly nasty around Moark.Concern No. 22732

BarrySWRO 2015-06-12 2015-06-11 Barry County Ready Mix

Comments No violations found.

Fugitive Dust  CGCassville

Concern Info Caller states that at the end of the day Barry County Ready Mix blows a bunch of dust out of the top of their storage bin.  They don't do it every day, 
usually 2 -3 times per week.  Dust is all over neighboring property.

Concern No. 22733

DallasSWRO 2015-06-12 Kenneth Tracy

Comments

Burning / Open Dumps Fair Grove

Concern Info Complainant originally gave permission for a tree trimming company owner to place tree limbs on his property and burn them.  What has happened is 
an escalation of vegative material to tires, lead acid batteries and fiberglass, plastics and all kinds of other trash.  The Fair Grove Fire Department 
came out and witnessed huge flames coming from the pile.  Did nothing to stop the man only wanted to make sure it didn't spread.  Complainant 
finally got an attorney to file a cease and desist.  Attorney is George Schrader.

Concern No. 22729

Please note, the information provided in this report reflects all concerns received during the reporting period as well as all inspection activities that occurred during the 

    reporting period regardless of the date in which the original concern was received.
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Air Pollution Control Program

Ongoing Negotiations
Negotiations 

InitiatedResponsible Party RegionFacility

Asbestos

4/21/2015Archway Construction and Remodeling LLC SLROCommercial Building

3/27/2015Bryan Weirich NEROScuba Adventure

4/8/2015Chillicothe Livestock Market NEROChillicothe Livestock Market

10/7/2014Gholston, Phillip J. NEROSt. Elizabeth Hospital (former)

4/8/2015L and L Excavation and Construction LLC NEROChillicothe Livestock Market

4/6/2015Landmark Building and Developing SWROVacant Commercial - East Sunshine

8/20/2014Lynn Wright Construction SLROOWENSVILLE 3-5 CENTER DEMOLITION

3/31/2015META OUTMayhew Environmental Training Associates, Inc.

3/18/2014Michael French KCROMichael French

5/7/2015Midwest Acoustics, Inc. KCROTiffany Heights - Asbestos Abatement Project #A6541-2014

9/29/2014Midwest Machinery Company KCROFairfax Community Hospital

5/13/2015Minish, Koert and Evans, Robin NEROMr. Koert Minish and Ms. Robin Evans

5/13/2015Neill, Lawrence NEROMr. Koert Minish and Ms. Robin Evans

4/13/2015Ray's Service Center LLC NEROCommercial Structure (former office building)

11/17/2014Ray's Service Center, LLC NEROCommercial Structure (former office building)

5/7/2015Select Flooring and Removal Services KCROTiffany Heights - Asbestos Abatement Project #A6541-2014

10/7/2014STN, LP NEROSt. Elizabeth Hospital (former)

8/5/2014Troy Murdock KCROTroy Murdock and Craig Blevins

Asbestos and Open Burning

10/7/2014Charlie Pugh KCROChristina Foxworthy / Charlie Pugh

10/7/2014Christina Foxworthy KCROChristina Foxworthy / Charlie Pugh

8/28/2014Stark, Daryn NEROMr. Daryn Stark

Basic Operating Permit

2/25/2015Jeanine Riley SLRORiley Ready Mix and Materials Inc.

Construction Permit

5/22/2014Joe LaBarge SWRONorthstar Battery

9/19/2014John Baanders KCROLPG Ventures

11/17/2014Lifeline Foods KCROLifeline Foods

4/21/2015Tri Rinse, Incorporated SLROTRI Rinse

Excess Emissions

5/26/2015Atherton Wastewater Treatment Plant KCROLITTLE BLUE VALLEY SEWER DISTRICT - ATHERTON WASTE WATER TREATMENT PLANT

7/8/2014Kevin Hendrix KCROO’Dell Publishing / Axiom Impressions

1/6/2015Sullivan Precision Metal Finishing SLROSullivan Precision Metal Finishing

Fugitive Dust

10/28/2014Matt Bowman KCROPINK HILL ACRES DEMOLITION LANDFILL
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Air Pollution Control Program

Ongoing Negotiations
Negotiations 

InitiatedResponsible Party RegionFacility

Inspection/Maintenance - Clean Scanning

6/16/2015Russel Holloway SLROSuburban Service (GVIP# 092237)

Open Burning

10/6/2014Danny Sisk KCROSisk Mobile Home Service & Transport

6/5/2015David Poston NERODavid Poston

11/17/2014David Thomas KCRODavid Thomas

4/8/2015Derek Rudroff KCRODerek Rudroff

6/23/2015Donald Payne KCRODonald Payne

5/22/2015Dwight D. Shrout KCRODwight D. Shrout

4/23/2014Fred Wood KCROFred Woods

6/26/2015Gage Fertilizer and Grain KCROGFG Ag Services (Gage's Fertilizer and Grain)

3/24/2014Joseph Elzea NEROElzea, Joseph

6/25/2015Kenneth and Terry Jenkins SEROL & J Sanitation

7/18/2014Mark Evinger KCROMark O. Evinger

11/17/2014Matthew Moler SWROMatthew Moler

9/26/2014Michael Parker KCROMike Parker

6/23/2015Nikolay Orlov KCRONikolay Orlov

1/16/2015Robert Gilpin NERORobert Gilpin

10/28/2014Robert Wooden KCRORobert Wooden

2/13/2015Ryan Smith KCRORyan Smith

4/10/2015Tri County Lube KCROTri County Lube

5/26/2015William Dines KCROWilliam Dines

Part 70 Operating Permit

3/10/2015CJ Hagemann SLROFOL TAPE LLC

4/16/2014Lawrence Ludwig, Jr. SLROSchaeffer Manufacturing

4/21/2014Susan Adams SWROABLE MFG & ASSEMBLY LLC-7TH STREET

4/21/2014Susan Adams SWROABLE BODY CORP

Stage II Vapor Recovery

6/9/2015Bob Howe SLROSPEEDIE FOOD MART

4/21/2015David Kentch, Jr. SLROD & J AUTO SERVICE
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Settled

Suspended

Amount

Total

AmountResponsible Party

Air Pollution Control Program

Finalized Agreements between May 16, 2015 and June 15, 2015

Negotiation

Initiated RegionFacility

Compliance Certifications

 2000  2000Bill Calla 5/27/20154/28/2015 SEROAtlas EPS

Construction Permit

 4000  3000Bryon Neal 5/20/20154/27/2015 KCROMaxion Wheels (formerly Hayes Lemmerz International Inc)

 4000  3000Cale Seymour 6/5/20152/18/2014 KCROSouthside Red-E-Mix

 2000  1500Jon Rushly 5/27/20152/13/2015 KCROE & S Rock

Inspection/Maintenance - Clean Scanning

 2000  1500Michael Dees 6/5/20152/6/2015 SLROJiffy Lube #213 (GVIP# 096845

Open Burning

 4000  3500Arthur Mack 6/12/20153/9/2015 KCROArthur Mack

 2000  2000Bucky Miller 6/5/20151/23/2015 KCRO4933 450th Street, Mr. Miller

 2000  2000Eugene White 5/22/20152/25/2015 KCROEugene White

 2000  2000Gerald Strain 6/2/20154/10/2015 KCROGerald Strain

 4000  3000Hope International 6/5/20153/24/2015 SEROHope International

 2000  2000James Woodhurst 6/1/20157/14/2014 NEROJimmie Woodhurst

 2000  2000Jim and Melissa Wagy 6/10/20158/1/2014 NEROJim & Melissa Wagy

 4000  4000Lloyd Clouse 5/20/20153/30/2015 KCROLloyd Clouse

 2000  2000Mirna Linares 5/22/20151/1/2015 NEROMs. Mirna Linares

Stage I Vapor Recovery

 2000  1500Mr. Kevin Aydt 6/2/20157/25/2014 SLROAYDT OIL CO  ST 12862  (FORMERLY FASTRAK PHILLIPS 66)

 2000  1000Mr. Scott Johnson 6/12/20151/6/2015 SLRO7-11 #27899

 2000  1000Mr. Scott Johnson 6/12/20151/6/2015 SLRO7 ELEVEN #25702
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Air Pollution Control Program
Pending Cases Referred to Attorney General's Office

Referred
to AGOResponsible Party Facility Region

Asbestos
6/30/2011DIDION AND SONS FOUNDRY CODidion and Sons Foundry Company SLRO

Emissions Inventory Questionnaire
9/5/2014White Rock QuarriesEdward Potter SLRO

Fugitive Dust
2/5/2013Precision Lumber and PalletPrecision Lumber and Pallet SERO

Inspection/Maintenance - Fraud
4/24/2014360 Brake Service (GVIP #115444)Mr. Woodrow Jones, Sr. SLRO

Open Burning
4/7/2014Dale BrewerDale Brewer NERO
4/7/2014Debbie D. (Stillman) BransonDebbie Branson NERO

10/31/2014Pallet ConnectionGreg and Karrie Casey SERO
9/5/2014EDWARD WRAY DUMP SITEJohn Edward Wray SLRO

12/6/2012Smith, Ray Edward et alRay Edward Smith NERO

Stage I Vapor Recovery
6/24/2014Everyday Conoco  ST13520Alpha Petroleum KCRO
6/24/2014Everyday Store # 1090   ST3619Alpha Petroleum KCRO
3/27/2014Everyday ConocoJavaid B Chaudhri, AJ Partnership KCRO
3/27/2014Everyday Store # 1090   ST3619Javaid B. Chaudhri & Arshad Chaudhri KCRO
3/27/2014Sinclair Retail Station #24060   ST12977Javaid B. Chaudhri & Arshad Chaudhri KCRO
3/27/2014Service Oil Company #12Javaid B. Chaudhri, Premier Petroleum KCRO
3/27/2014Inner City OilJavaid B. Chaudhri, Premier Petroleum KCRO
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